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The purpose of this amendment is to answer vendor questions and provide the sign in sheet from the site visit. 
(See attached). 
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a. . FAR 52.228-13 is hereby incorporated into the solicitation: 

52.228-13 -- Alternative Payment Protections. 

 (a) The Contractor shall submit one of the following payment protections: 
_Irrevocable Letter of Credit   ______________________ 
_Payment Bond __________ _______________________ 
_______________________________________________ 

(b) The amount of the payment protection shall be 100 percent of the contract price. 

(c) The submission of the payment protection is required within __10__ days of contract award. 

(d) The payment protection shall provide protection for the full contract performance period plus a one-year 
period. 

(e) Except for escrow agreements and payment bonds, which provide their own protection procedures, the 
Contracting Officer is authorized to access funds under the payment protection when it has been alleged in 
writing by a supplier of labor or material that a nonpayment has occurred, and to withhold such funds pending 
resolution by administrative or judicial proceedings or mutual agreement of the parties. 

(f) When a tripartite escrow agreement is used, the Contractor shall utilize only suppliers of labor and material 
that signed the escrow agreement. 

(End of Clause) 

b. Questions/Answers: 
 
 
1. Question: Reference: Exhibit 3 Price Schedule (RFQ VA260-13-Q-0158): Page 12 of 66 of the RFP states, we are to 
provide, "4) Alternate Payment Protection". Can you please confirm that a bid guarantee (bid bond), will meet this 
requirement? Answer: Reference FAR Clause 52.228-13, Alternative Payment Protection, acceptable payment protections 
are: Payment Bond or Irrevocable Letter of Credit. 

2. Question: Solicitation #: VA260-12-R-1157, Request #: VA260-13-Q-0158 – Magnitude; Please indicate the expected 
price range for the project referenced above.  Answer: Magnitude is noted in the solicitation under Instructions, 
Conditions, and other Statements to Bidders/Offerors. 

3. Question: The Distributed Radio Antenna System Project, VA260-13-Q-0158, has drawings for the basement, 2nd 
Floor, 7th Floor, 8th Floor and roof level.  Is the scope of work to only include these levels or some floor plates match 
others?  Is there any below ground parking?  Answer: The drawings represent areas where there are horizontal runs. Any 
floors for which there is not a drawing should just have a vertical run passing through it from above. There is no 
underground parking. 

4. Question: The following applies to the Seed Projects Bid document requirements. 



Exhibit 1 – RFQ VA260-12-Q-1703 and Exhibit 3 – RFQ VA260-13-Q-0158 state that no Bid Bond is required. The 
government estimate for these two projects is similar to, and in line with, the other three seed projects which all require 
Bid Bonds.  Answer: The government estimate was not provided for any project.  A bid guarantee (bond) is required when 
the task order procurement requires a performance bond or a performance and payment bond. 

5. Question: I would like to get on site point of contact information for project VA260-13-Q-0158 under VA260-12-R-
1157.  Could you please provide name and phone number of this person so that we can visit site per section 01 00 00 / 
general intension C?  Answer: A site visit was scheduled and announced.  Individual site visits will not be provided. 

ATTACHEMENTS: 

See attached document: 663-13-110 Site Visit Sign in Sheet. 
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